BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: FEBRUARY 23, 2015
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION, BEMIDJI SCHOOL DISTRICT #31

FROM: CHRIS J. LEINEN, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES
SUBJECT: BUDGET REPORT FEBRUARY 2015
COMMENTS:

Attached is a Budget Report entitled “Percent Extrapolation”. This report compares
General Fund expenses through a specific point in time (End of January) for the current
budget year as well as the past two years. These amounts can then be converted to a
percentage of our budget and projected forward to estimate year end amounts.

As of the end of January we have spent $28,901,958 of our 2015 budgeted amount of
$58,510,660. This expense amount is ahead of last year at this same time by $1,832,863.

We have currently spent 49.4% of our budget and had previously spent 47.3% in 2014
and 47.9% in 2013. This means we are ahead of the pace of the past two years and it
reflects a structural imbalance in our current budget.

This past June we adopted a budget with a deficit of $866,754 however this current report
indicates that the deficit will be closer the range of $1.5 to $2.3 million.

Possible ramifications of this budget imbalance are as follows:

We will likely erode our general fund balance by $2 million this year on top of the $2
million from last year.

Our ability to “cash flow” the construction project out of the general fund is
compromised and we will need to resort to traditional borrowing with associated fees and
interest expenses.

Our decreased fund balance could have an adverse effect on our bond rating when it
comes time to sell the bonds for the construction project. This could result in higher
borrowing costs for the life of the bonds.

The “Rainy Day” protection of our fund balance has been significantly depleted.
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